

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20554

March 26, 1997

In Reply Refer To: 5643-EX-PL-97

Dear Mr. Whedbee,

Your application for a radio station license in the Experimental Radio Service (Part 5) is being returned. Please see reason checked below:

- () Failure to attach supplementary statements as required by Section 5.57.
- () Lack of experimental report as required by Section 5.204.
- () Failure to complete Item(s) _____ of FCC Form _____.
- () An original signature is required in Item 23(g).
- (**x**) Other. The frequency bands above 300 GHz are not allocated and experimentation on 447.76119 THz does not require a license from the Federal Communications Commission at this time. You are advised, however, that spurious emissions must not cause interference to existing radio services.

Sincerely,



Paul L. Marrangoni
Chief, Experimental Licensing Branch

Enclosure: